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Vote

MARK SILJANDER for Congress
Primary Election - Juno 9, 1992

General Election - Novombot 3, 1992
F or more intof motion, or to got involved. write

3663 Ptozo Drivis, FoIrfox. VA 22030, (703) 385-0920

Welcome to the New I11th District!
PVWN( f *1UAM ( O.UNTY ( (ifluoin I (INo
IhdJ. x. LUt?'v- wrXiii-xvijs 1XT*WnS

oX04i Maine~ 1knoe A'w kx C IT'1
FAIIA)( C-OUNrY Hsoforn Reson Vkwinux

Fac 1 'Th.,ch ticx.Oh and wes ci cfryt

1i,,stt ( 3( Anondirl.
(itJ'3fI Ii.d Mefeiol
Pih.IirSuNtlif'i'

Mark Siljander on the Issues:
* I dl .ll~tltiit It~t ~ 11 il ,114 I'll,,t -ti ll 1. I ll l-lcl , IIII I-1 I" Ilildi

ft 1t fil lN1. iii% f,

Ill f t, I .. 11 w l I 1 -

tI, t" m ilA , 1 .% 11 1. 1i I i I' t ,I , IIIIII

1. d- ft i . ' cil Pitn1 ilI

Mark Siliander
A Record of Servi(c and
Ac hiev emnen t:

*(el Ntten Virginia Buminssmant
* oiJ'h1 itates Congr'essmnan i w4 1 19
*P&et Aiba&SSadv RVn* in the Llnh? tMi,

f ~Otile' State Legssato

*Acti vir W~mtbe in Fiw Sioce CILIA
* Patwn ofLouitPeoring Ails
*Boxit of Dit ectors, Government

L nipitvees Assoxsatboi
M Pi, yeij Riison Chun h AUiinmi
Lou'Q 11time Rtpublifn Activist

Mill*1* agon.t a a mfYivdw of Nw f<*I 0 C

f!t4., -A .. r t'Veh'wor"Or ( rdvyllisot lom

I

I

I

Lk

0

U

0 1
LA-

LAJ

0
z-

I

I



Yes, Mark, I want tc ielp you become ou' ew congressman!
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON t)( C Z*

May 8, 1992

Felix J'. Chabot
10915 Woodhaven Drive
Fairfax, VA 22030

PE: MUR 3510

D~ear Mr. Chabot:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 5, 1992, of your

complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 19711, as amended '"the Act"), by Friends of

Siljander and Dave Yeakel, as treasurer. The respondents will

be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. we have numbered this matter MUR 3510. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures fo:-r handlina complaints.

Sin ce relv,

'~r ,e-7 ishel

Ass-'stant General Counsel

E n c q1 S'-1:e
P- e d e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 8, 1992

Dave Yeakel, Treasurer
Friends of Siljandet
3883 Plaza Drive
Fairfax, VA 2203

pr.. SAUR 3510

Dear Mr. Yeakel:

The Federal Election Cor-nmissicn received a complaint which

indicates that the Friends of Si111ander '"Committee") and you,

as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign1

Act of 19 1, as amended *the Act" A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3510. Please refer

to this number in all future correscondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

Writing that no action should be taken aaainst the Committee and

'iou, as treasurer, in th-,s matter. Please submit any factual or

l-eqal materials which you believe are relevant to the

commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

shou'i be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

submitted within 1;- days of receipt of this letter. if no

response 's received with-In I:- days, th-e Ccmmission may take

further action based on :ie a.'abae information.

-his matter will remailn O2:ftI nacodance with

2 U.S.c. § 437qa!'4Y a nd 54 3 1ia12 A) uniess you notify

the Commission in writrino that -,cu wish the matter to be made

~Uii. fyou intend te recresented by counsel in this

mat ter, plea se adivise 7h. --mm.ss,- n 7, )mi e tini the enclosed

f orn statinq the name, iddress a: noi -:~none number of such

c.cunse~ -3n authoriz-,:-. S ']2S'- reeive any

ao f -at: nS 321,- -the :- M- 0 1.< :: OmItIS _i'<r



If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

7
4George 7.Rishel
Assistant General Counsel

Encl1 osu rps

2.Procedures,
3. Desiqnat'--cn c. Counsel ttein

c-c: mark si-!1 ander
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"A Head Start for Northern Virginia"

June 10,1992
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION I:f3
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 SE ITV
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT SNIiE

MUR 3510
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC May ,1992

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS May 8, 1992
STAFF MEMBERS George F. Rishel

Jeff'rey D. Long

,rQ)?PLAINANT: F ell,

PESPONDENTS: Friei
Yeak~

PELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.~

!?ITERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disc"

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: 14one

I. GENERATION OF MlATTER

This matter was generated by z

Chabot against Friends of SiljandE

,"Respondents"I), and alleqes that

-ampaign brochure wlithout a Jiscla

%..as attached t-o. the cool'I.r

.-eceived. Attachment 1.

F ri1e nds ofI lander - r

2,1_1. :a nde L, af-r:

* A '~-r Z> R

Y~n, es s

-ids ofSiander
?1l, as treasurer

3.C. § 441d

Losure Reports

and Dave

complaint filed by Felix J'.

~r and Dave Yeakel, as treasurer

the Respondents mailed a

I me.A copy ofl: the brochure

e 1992, a tesponse -,as

n ~Dni 7a ma:n cormittee o

~~~~~ :ir 1~'~an , h
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11. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Fede~ral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act"), provides that whenever a person makes an expenditure for

the purpose of financing any communication that expressly

advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate or solicits contributlons through any newspapeL,

rnv~gazine, outdoor advertisinq facility, direct rnailinq, cr any

wher type of general public political advyertising, the

-ommunication shall carry a disclaimer. 2 U.S.C. S 441d. If the

c:ommunication is paid for by the authorized committee of a

candidate, the disclaimer shall so state. 2-- U.S.C. §441d'ai(li.

if the communication is authori--ed by a candidate but paid for by

a third party, the disclaimer shall state who paid for it and

that it was authorized by the candidate. 2- U.S.C. S 44ld(a)u2.

If the communication is not ',uthorized by a candidate and paid

for by a third party, the disclaimer shall state who paid for it

and that it is not authorized tby the candidate. 2 U.S.c.

§441d'a 3i.

Tne complainant. alllezes that, tnecchure he attached to his

complaint did nct carry any Ais-lar a reQuired by the Act.

-3 1 -. 1

- --7
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the harried circumstances of the final weeks of a tough campaign"

and that the flyer in question was a rush job. The response

further asserts that the public was not misled regarding who had

paid for and authorized the flyer because the committee's name

was conspicuous

identified,. and

the reader. The

I-ogether identif

throughout

the

r e

ied

address

sponse a

who pai

I-h e

and

r gue

d for

While we acknowledge that t

response may be considered as m

not vitiate the apparent violat

apparently acknowledge that a v

Furthermore, one court has held

not provide for disclaimers by

Conservative Political Action C

8 (D.D.C. April 29, 19871,. Thi

Therefore, there is reason

and Dav-e Yeakel, as treasurer,

nct able to ascertain the arnoun

brochure and its mailing or the

T.herefore, we ocse t- send

r e Ii e St c Um ic~en S

rpnrnr 1 e C a

:~ 'orrirnen

~'-c, ~
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document, the bulk rate permit was

phone number were highlighted for

s that these factors taken

r and authorized the flyer.

he arguments set forth in the

itigating c.,rcumstances, they do

ion. indeed, the respondents

iolation has occurred.

that the Act and regulations "do

inference." FEC v. National

ommittee, No. 85-2898, slip op. at

s point applies in this situation.

to believe Friends of Siljander

''i "ated _2 ".S.C. 5 441d. We are

tspent wi th respect to thi S

extent cf, t-he mailing.

R. espondernts interrcqatories and

~~~te~~ -e~~~a:v e IVc (I

Rie e M j3 j'
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III. RECOIUIINDATIOIS

1. Find reason to believe that Friends of Siljander
and Dave Yeakel, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.
S 441d.

2. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analynis

3. Decline at this time to*- entet into conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

4. Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrenc-e M. Noble
General Counsel

____ ____ ____ ____ ____ BY:
Date Lois G. Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Factual and Legal Analysis



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends cf S113ander and Dave MUR 3510

Yeakel, as treasurer.

C ER:I F TCA T .ON

I, Marlorie W. Emmons, Secretar-y of the Federal Electlin

Commission, do hereby certify that on July 2, 1992, the

Commission decided by a )vote o.f 6-0 to take the following

actions in MU? 3510:

1. Find reason to believe that. Friends of
Siljander and Dave Yeakel, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S441d.

2. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as
recommended in the Gener-al Counsel's Report
dated June 26, 1992".

3. Decline at this time to enter into
conc-iliation nr ,cr to a finding of probable
7ause to belle.'e.

7n t -n,-;eo



Federal Election Commission
CeL'-ification for MUR 3510
July 2 1992

4. Approve the appropriate letter, as
rer-omnmended in the General Counsel
dated June 26, 1992.

's Report

CommiSSi-onerS Alkens, Elliott--, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thoma s .'oted a f f rma t V e y for the decision.

Attest:

D'ate
A~

I

i~Marjorie W. Emmons
/ ecretary of the Commission

Received
Ci rculat
Dead!i ne

in the Secretariat:
ed to the Commission:
f or vote.:

bj r

0

Page 2

Fri .,
Mon.,
Thur s.

June
June
July

26, 1992
29, 1992
02, 1992

4 :0 3
11 :00

4 :0 0

P. M.
a. m.
P. M.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' . ASH IN(. A,(). "' -1(4t) i

July 13, 1992

Bruce Hawkins
Siljander for Congress
P.O. Box 3834
Reston, Virginia 22090

RE: MUR 3510
Friends of
Dav e ea kelI
,treasurer

Siljander and
fa s

Dear M r. Hawkins:

On May 8, 1992, the Federal Elect
Friends of S1ijander and Dave Yeakel, a
of a complaint alleging violat-Inns ofc
,Federal Election Campaign Act. :f 19-71,
copy of the complaint was forward.ed t2
ti me.

,on Commission notified
s treasurer ( "Committee")
ertain sections of the
as amended ( "the Act") A
the Committee at that

Upon further rev..ew of tn-e allegations conta- ned in the
Complaint, and infc-rmatL-1cn- suppLied by you, the Commission, on
July 2,1992, found t hat t here :s reason to believe the Committee
Violated 2 U.S.C. 5-41d, a orov-,sion of the Act.

Under the Act, yo'-u nave an oopportunity to demonstrate that
noc act.ion should be ta3Ken aaainst. the Committee. You may subm,.t
any factual -r ieaal' Mate'rials T-hat- you believe are relevant to:
-.e -ommissicn~s --cns:.Jerat-.-o- ---: is matter. Piease submit

fluc.n materials to tne '..enera'L Zo-unsel's office along with answers
--o the enclosed oquest,- ons t,,-n--n 30 days of receipt of this

aD~rDO:te, t~tmens snouid c submitted under

-he 3cmmss0c Jws::' v~>cjs n etermined
iJecl ne at, th: S -e -: -0~ to aC1~n 1 .:12f C ro hac' : -3 ca ns- ~ oa.
i n m at i cn is :n e ce s s a

A*: suc-n t-.--e .'e

-1 121

n tn-'s mnatter
e Q 11e st t

1us U t ?'

nas c-een
o enter

-1 3
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Bruce Hawkins
Page 2

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinelygranted. Requests must be made in writing at least five daysprior to the due date of the response and specific good causemust be demonstrated. In addition, the office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not qive extensions beyond 20 days.

'f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number 'of such counsel,and author~z.,ng such counsel to receive any notif.ications andother communications from the Commission.

This matter wil
2 UJ.S.c. §5 437gha i
'the Commisslcn in r

- public.

-.' you
staff member

hiave any
assigned

-ernaln ,onfldentlal in accordance with
B and 437thal)(')A) unless you notify

:na _nljz: "ICU W- sr the matter to be made

ques-.icns, -lease contact Jeffrey Long, the
to this matt-er, at (202) 219-3400.

Sinfce rely,

7'

:an D. Aikens
T ha i man

je s-: Cna -Is

?>icual& LgalAna...vsi



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 3510

INTERROGATORIES AND REQUEST
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

TO: Dave Yeakel, Treasurer
Friends of Siljander

in furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned

matter, the Federal Elec'tien Co'-mmisslon hereby requests that you

submit answers in writIn? and under oath to the questions set

forth below within 30 days of your receipt of this request,-. In

addition, the Commission hereby requests that you produce the

- documents specified below, in their entirety, for inspection and

17 copying at the Office of the GSeneral Counsel, Federal Election

Commission, Room 659, 399 E Street, '14.w., Washington, D.C. 210463,

on or before the same deadline, and continue to produce those

documents each day thereatte- -,s may be necessary for counsel fp

the Commissicn to 7'mcle-e pe- examinatio-n and reproduction of

those documents. ~erand IPz:tle copies or duplicates of the
documents which, vne:-e ~~1~~,snow7 : sde ofth

documerits may - ;'n : ne ~rd.oincf the

PWI



?tUR 3510
Page 2

I NrTKRROGATORI KS AND
REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTS

The following questions are posed with respect to the

brochure and its mailing cn which t':jc complaint in this matter

was based. A copy of that brochure was attached to the complaint

sent to you with thp notification letter dated May 8, 1992.

1. ItF,-.,ize d:- costs associated with the production and

printing of this brochure, tn include consulting fees,

typesetting, photography, ::raphi _s, layout, and printing.

2. Itemize all costs -issociated with the distribution of

this broc'tire to inclu- al.- lists, postage, sorting, etc.

3. State how - _opies of this brochure were printed and

how many were distr.- ed.

4. State the Lime per-,cd durir.c which this brochure was

distributed.

- Describe the .e- dcributi*on of this brochure, and-

state whether a comimerc.,a! ma. 1no 1 is or Ii rect mail vendor was

used In the di st r but~o f b'-ochure .

". rovid coPies 4_ :i' -,ument-_, including bils

.nvco.ces, paymen. -ihecks, 'cr~nnecmemoranda, etc.,

:eliatel toD your responses -- -- aove :nterroqatories.



RESPONDENTS:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Friends of Siljander
and Dave Yeakei, as treasurer

MUR 3510

This matter was zenerated! 1by a complaint filed by Felix J.

Chabot against Friends of Siljander and Dave Yeakel, as treasurer

"Pesoondents"', and alleges th a! *he Respondents mailed a campa.ign

~rohr wtou dslamr. Acopy -f the brochure was attached
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2 U.s.c. 5 441d(a)(2). If the communication is not authorized by a

candidate and paid for by a third party, the disclaimer shall state

who paid for it and that it is not authorized by the candidate.

2u.s.c. 5 441J al 3.-

The compla~nant ali-ges th-at th e brochure he attached to his

o-ompla.nt di not0 carry any d1 sclaine- as required by the Act. A

review of the attached brochure derncnstrates that It both expressly

advocated the elect.,cn of IlarK SZ:Iander to Congress f"Vote Mark

Siljander for- o-n,:ress"% and sl:edco)ntributions to his

caimtpaian r": wantr to '-e'p yor-rp n 1inancially. Enclosed is a

check for: . There Is no d,-sc'a-.ner evident on the copy of the

"-ochure Prov':oea ty th-e

The resoonse states

thha-rrie ci:roumstances

and that th. e flyer -n ue

further asserts t"at 'tne

r'a3l Ifor ann unrje

n .:

-A

t h at t h e

stIon Was

L, -

J M er

nt

S- aimer was omitted "due to

ina . weeks o-f a tough c-ampaign'?

--rsn ob. T he response

s -:t misled regarding who had

---a-se -',e committee's name was

th- e bulk rate permit was

7:2utber were niahliqhted for

rneS e :37t r s t:aken together

-1'1o-pnts S3Ct1 f:ortn in tne

-o7umstances, oney doIn

~ n rs-,ondents atoparent-

0 j~vie -r
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disclaimers by inference." FEC v. National Conservative Political

Action Committee, No. 85-2898, slip op. at 8 (D.D.C. April 29,

1987).

Therefore, there is reason to believe Friends of

Siljander and Dave Yeakel, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d.

WIN P



FED0ERAL ELECTIOH

BEOETE FEDERAL ELECTION COMsECRETA031 '3
In the Matter of S SE SITIVE
Friends of Siljander and )MUR 3510
Dave Yeakel, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1. BACKGROUND

Felix Chabot filed a complaint with the Commission alleging

that the Friends of Siljander and Dave Yeakel, as tCreasurer,

("Respondents") failed to include a disclaimer on a campaign

brochure. The copy of the brochure attached to the complaint

contained no disclaimer as required by 2 U.S.c. 5 441d. The

Committee responded that the disclaimer was mistakenly omitted due

to the harried circumstances of the final weeks of a tough

campaign and that there was no intent to mislead the public as

evidenced by the conspicuous manner in which the brochure

identifies the Committee. The Respondents also requested

pre-probable cause conciliation.

on July 2, 19921, the Commission found reason t,-o believ~e the

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d and denied the request to enter

into conciliation because the cost and scope of the subject

maln was' ukon Ths Of fice then proceeded ,.:ithI a set cf

interrogatorles to th- e Corm tte t D denti.fy ticP S- _t e a n~ QCo0St

the subject mailing. 7 h a 1 :f 0 tna t i -- 'Ao u 1 a'. e n abIed t h Ls

Office to formulate an at~prc-p.-.ate re-omrnendat:in._ i reaarci t-

pre-probabie cause cn1::o. IeRespcnden-; s '~ responde9A

t o t r, C omm ssircn 's QAes>Ic,.
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II. RECOMMENDED ACTION IN LIGHT OF FEC v. NRA

This report contains recommendations to assure that this

matter conforms to the Court's opinion in FEC v. NRA Political

VictoyFun, et.al, No. 91-5360 (D.C. Cir. Oct. 22, 1992)

("NRA"). Based on the original complaint and consistent with the

Commission's November 9, 1993, decisions concerninq compliance

with the NRPA opinion, this Of fice recommends that the Commission

revote its determinations to: 1) open a MUR; 2) find reason to

believe that Friends of Siljander violated 2 U.s.c. S 441d; and

3) approve the factual and legal analysis that was attached to tne

First General Counsel's Report., dated June 26, 1992. For the

convenience of the Commission, this Office has attached the

certification in this matter dated July 7, 1992.

III. ANALYSIS

A review of the Respondents' current situation shows that the

Committee is financially and otherwise defunct. After losing the

primary election in the newly created 11th Virginia Congressional

District, this former Member of Congress from Michigan shows no

evidence of attempting a second bid for re-election. The

Committee last reported that it had no cash and a debt of $93,000,
largely owed to the candidate. Not sineOtbr19'a h

Committee filed a financial disclosure report.

Our pre,;ious experience with attempting to obtain Informatio-n

fro ths~ omttee uge t nat ~t would be necessary for the

ommisicnto issue a subpo-.ena and enforce' :n Cor rdrt
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get responses. In light of the nature of the violation, the

apparently inert status of the Committee, and in the face of the

time delays in pursuing this matter resulting in part from the NRA

decision, rather than pursuing the matter this Office recommends

that the Commission take no further action and send an

admonishment letter.

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

i. Find reason to believe that Friends of Siljander and
Dave ekeas treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

.. Tak'e -_c further action and send an admonishment letter.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the factual and legal analysis and the
appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

ho BY: _____________

Date Lois G Lerner
Associ'ate General Counsel

Attachment
Original ce rti fication,

Staff assiqneJ: 7e'ffrey Lo-:



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Friends of Siljander and Dave Yeakel,as treasurer. MUR 3510

CERTI FICATION

It Marjorie W. Emmnons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that --n June 16, 1994, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3510:

1. Find reason to believe that Friends ofSiljander and Dave Yeakel, as treasurer,violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d.
2. Take no further action and send an

admonishment letter.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the factual and legal analysis andthe appropriate letter, as recommended in theGeneral Counsel's Report dated June 10, 1994.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

/ lid 1 .9f
Date

Received in the Secretariat.
Circulated to the Co mmission.
Deadline fo:r vote:

mck

rireW Emmons
Secretary of teCommission

Frn., June 'I, 1994 4U
Mon., June 13, 1994 1:0At

Thurs., June 16, 99- 41:00 A.m
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CERTIFIED RAIL
RZTURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Felix J. Chabot
10915 Woodhaven Drive
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

RE: MUR 3510

Dear Mr. Chabot:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on May 5, 1992, concerning Siljander
for Congress.

Based on that complaint, on June 16, 1994, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe Siljander for Congress and
Dave Yeakel, as treasurer ("Committee"), violated 2 u.s.c. S 441d,
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against the Committee, and closed the file in this matter. This
matter will become part of the public record within 30 days. The
Federal Election Campaign Act of 19-11, as amended, allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 J.S.C. § 43?1g'a'8..

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202),
219-3690.

Since rely,

E lo s,, r e
'ene 1, a
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Dave Yeakel, Treasurer
Siljander for Congress
2752 Hyson Lane
Pails Church, Virginia 212043

RE: MUR 3510
Siljander for Congress
and Dave Yeakel, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Yeakel:

The Federal Election Commission, on July 13, 1992, notified
Siljander for Congress and you, as treasurer ("Committee"), that
the Commission found reason to believe the Committee violated
2 U.S.C. 5 441d, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), and an investigation was
initiated.

As you may be aware, on October 22, 1993, the D.C. Circuit
declared the Commission unconstitutional on separation of powers
grounds due to the presence of the Clerk of the House and the
Secretary of the Senate or their designees as members of the
Commission. FEC v. NRA Politica. Vico Fud 6 F.3d 821 (D.C.
Cir. 1993), cert. granted, %U.S. No. 93-1151, June 20, 1994).
Since the decision was handed down, the Commission has taken
several actions to comply with thIe Court.'s decision. Until the
Supreme Court issues its ruling, th e Commission has remedied any
possil cosiuina eetientified by the Court of Appeals
by reconstituting itself as a si.x member body without the Clerk of
the House and the Secretary of the Senate or their designees. In
addition, the Commission has adopted specific procedures for
revotinq or ratifying decls.,cns p:aor. to peenrcmt

matters.

C n J une 1,19,9 4, ~ ~ ~ 2 e.~e

r.A !-cn ,to e1:eve ~ -:: ~ ~~y
tr ea su e r, violA.a t ed 2 5..C § 3 ft-Pr considerino:
the (71r1-umstances o-f thl:s F-wi S~ d s: tis 9 1 .7
tta;>. eo trh er atF w : : o artuai ano
ea± Aay S Is, hI ch fo:' m S> ss Usfr1:

h--l frv::2

purpose 1-f financing cormun.at:-o: s a 1%,7ating 'the election or
def1eat cf a lea rly dentf~ "~h~ inlui-i

such communication a statement: nfin who paid for it, Is a
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Dave Yeakel, Treasurer
Page 2

violati'on of the Act. You and the
ensure that this activity does not

The confidentiality provisic
longer apply and this matter is n
the complete fil.e must be placed
days, this could occur at any tirr
Commission's vote. If you wish t
materials to appear on the public
possible. While the file may be
before receiving your additional
submissions will be added to the

Committee should take
occur in the future.

steps to

ns at 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
ow public. in addition, although
on the public record within 30
e following certification of the
o submit any factual or legal
record, please do so as soon as

placed on the public record
materials, any permissible
public record upon receipt.

If ycu. have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assi~ne3 to this matt,er, at 120d>. 219-3690.

For the Commission,

Trevor Potter
Chairman

En CI o s i ,-e
Factual and Legal Analy'sis
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